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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE: June 23, 2020

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Steve Monaghan — IGS-Emergency Management
SUBJECT: Resolution approving a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the

County of Nevada and the United States Forest Service regarding the
evaluation of the benefits and feasibility of a shared use facility and
authorizing the Chief Information Officer to execute the MOU (Facilities
Management)

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the Resolution

FUNDING: Funding is not required.

BACKGROUND: The County of Nevada and the United States Forest Service (USFS) desire to
cooperate in exploring the benefits and feasibility of a shared use facility. This MOU provides the
understanding and framework required to move forward in the construction of a shared use facility on
County property which will include the co-location of the USFS Supervisors Office under a long-term
ground lease agreement.

Shared uses of the building facility would include, but not necessarily be limited to, community and
partner meeting/conference space; collaboration site for vegetative fuel management efforts; CalFire and
Nevada County Consolidated Fire Department integration; and visitor information services.

Item Initiated by:  Justin Drinkwater
Approved by: Steve Monaghan
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